Department of Health

THE STATE

Of FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES
ALASKA P.O.Box 110650

350 Main Street, Suite 129

7 1 7Y Juneau, Alaska 99811-0650
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY Main: 907 465 3082

Fax: 907.465.2499

MEMORANDUM

To: Sylvan Robb Date: August 8, 2022
Assistant Commissioner
Department of Health

From: Drew Phoenix pp
Human Resource Business Partner

Subject: Corrected Organizational Units for Layoff Purposes

Below is the approved list of organizational units for the Department of Health. Reissuance of these
organizational units represents a correction. The Alaska Mental Health Board, Alaska Commission on Aging
and the Governor’s Council on Disabilities and Special Education represent separate organizational units for
layoff purposes.

Departmental Support Services

Division of Behavioral Health

Division of Health Care Services

Division of Senior and Disabilities Services

Division of Public Assistance

Division of Public Health

Alaska Mental Health Board

Alaska Commission on Aging

Governor’s Council on Disabilities and Special Education

In accordance with 2 AAC 07.800, this memorandum is being distributed to bargaining unit members
employed by the Alaska Mental Health Board, Alaska Commission on Aging and the Governor’s Council on
Disabilities and Special Education. By copy of this memorandum, the unions are being informed.

cc: Heather Brookes, Recruitment Services
Alaska State Employees Association
Alaska Public Employees Association



